

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Cttee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
29/09/2017/2	Ms J Brennan	Petition requesting the Council to reconsider where it locates the proposed dance studio at Braunstone Leisure Centre and leave the Sunflower Nursery where it is	(p)	459	Braunston Park and Rowley Fields	Cllr Corral presented to Council on 5 Oct 2015	Ruth Tennant	The affect on the Nursery, the locality and Funded Early Education Entitlement (FEEE) child care provision is noted and the proposal to convert the space will not be taken forward. It is proposed to consider alternative options to extend Braunstone Leisure Centre and the potential to secure Sports Lottery Funding to expand the health and fitness offer and deliver the service improvement outlined in the original business case. The Estates Team will be asked to issue a formal lease to Sunflowers Nursery based on an agreed market value rent for both the indoor and outdoor space currently licenced to the Nursery. The Lead Petitioner received formal communication of the proposed response to the petition at a site visit on 22nd December 2017, also attended by other Sunflowers Management Staff.	Pro-forma returned by the Scrutiny Chair who is content with the response.	22/12/2017	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
01/12/2017	Mr Riaz Khan	Petition for residents parking scheme for Herschell Street	(p)	61	Stoneygate	Cllr Chaplin to present the petition to Council on 25 January 2018	Andrew L Smith	The results from the engagement exercise indicated that overall, the area is against residents' parking, but Herschell Street and a cluster of streets surrounding it were in favour. Introducing a scheme on Herschell Street alone could cause displacement to surrounding streets. it is recommended action proposed to carry out a patch walk on Herschell Street to explore a range of options to address the issues raised.	Proforma returned by the Scrutiny Chair	05/03/2018	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE

RED - Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE - Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner.

GREEN - Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER - Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Ctee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
02/08/2017	Mr V Joshi	Petition asking the Council to reconsider and to reinstate the funding to Gujarat Hindu Association	(p)	44	Belgrave		Miranda Cannon	The Council's direct financial aid to a number of bodies working with, for or on behalf of ended on 30 September 2015. All community-led associations, groups and organisations, including the Gujarat Hindu Association are welcome to apply to the Council's current sources of funding. The Association may find the newly launched CrowdFund Leicester of use.	Pro-forma returned by the Scrutiny Chair.	31/01/2018	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
21/12/2017	Ms Laura Hill	Petition calling on the council to review and reinstate the youth service provision for the young people of Braunstone	(p)	27	BP&RF		Caroline Tote	<p>An Executive decision taken on 3rd August 2017 to implement a remodelled Youth Service offer across the City resulted in a call-in. The Youth Services Remodelling part of the Call-In was then submitted to Full Council on 5th October 2017 in accordance with the CYPS agreement on 3rd August 2017. Subsequently the Call-In was withdrawn at the Council meeting.</p> <p>The council were unable to continue to pay the rental on Braunstone Grove beyond 31.12.2017. Cllr Russell agreed that the Youth Service would contribute £5,000 toward the rental from 1st January 2018, with ward councillors agreeing to contribute ward funding. this provided Streetvibe with a secure base from which to apply for further funding opportunities.</p> <p>Braunstone Grove is part of the Using Building Better programme and the council are actively promoting the Community Asset Transfer (CAT) opportunity. CAT work is progressing and will take 5/6 months to complete, during which a short term licence arrangement is in place between Streetvibe and Neighbourhood Services until the CAT is finalised. Streetvibe have been encouraged to make contact with Voluntary Action Leicester who will assist them to bid for new funding opportunities. The HOS for Youth Service and Neighbourhood Services are promoting any funding opportunities to Streetvibe.</p>	Proforma returned by the Scrutiny Chair	21/03/2018	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE

RED - Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE - Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner.

GREEN - Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER - Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Ctee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
14/06/2017	Mrs Margaret Marriott	Petition requesting the council take action possible to require Sanctuary Housing to deal with the problems caused by John Calvert Court	(p)	148	Beaumont Leys	Cllr Waddington presented the petition to Council Meeting on 6 July 2017	Chris Burgin	<p>The Council has no legal interest in the site or it's re-development as the land is in private ownership but we are working with the owner, to try and get a positive outcome.</p> <p>Sanctuary Housing Association, the owners of the site has confirmed that they propose to demolish the building and have spoken with the Council Planners to discuss options to re-develop the site.</p> <p>John Calvert Court was built with funding from the NHS, part of this funding is re-payable to the NHS, and there is a legal charge on the property. To establish the amount the property has been valued by the District Valuer but the figure has not been confirmed. Arrangements are in place for John Calvert Court to be demolished and the site cleared once agreement has been reached with the NHS.</p> <p>Sanctuary has been exploring development options for the site which include the provision of market sale housing, low cost ownership products and affordable rent housing. A final decision had not been made. The Council will continue to work with Sanctuary Housing Association to help and assist them re-develop the site as soon as possible.</p>	Pro-forma returned by Scrutiny Chair who is content with the response.		GREEN
27/11/2017	Mr S Carr	Petition requesting ball calming measures at the east end of Upper Tichbourne Street due to people playing football in the road.	(p)	27	Stoneygate	Cllr Chaplin presented to the Council on 30 November	Andrew L Smith	<p>Police conducted a site visit on 14/11/17 following on from a petition received by the Police from the Lead Petitioner. The patch walk was only attended by the Lead Petitioner. The Police created a PSP, and included High Vis patrols, street based youth workers in the area, multi-agency patch work in October including CRASBU. During High Vis patrols children were playing football but were not being anti-social.</p> <p>On 14th November a street consultation was done by the Policing Team and they were informed by residents that ASB had stopped - therefore the PSP was closed following the consultation. There was no evidence of need that signage or CCTV was required.</p> <p>It is not considered that street football in itself is anti-social and the Council would not stop children from playing football in the street, unless it became problematic, for example when the ball is smashing against windows or cars or was causing damage.</p>	Pro-forma returned by the Scrutiny Chair who is content with the response.		GREEN

RED - Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE - Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner.

GREEN - Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER - Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Ctee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
01/11/2017	Mrs D Johns	Petition requesting the Council to address speeding issues in the area of Southfields Drive, Windley Road and The Fairway.	(p)	63 and supported by an e-petition with 53 supporters.	Saffron and Eyres Monsell		Andrew L Smith	<p>Saffron Ward Councillors were invited to attend a site visit on with the Lead Petitioner and Transport Strategy Officer on 27 November 2017.</p> <p>The lead petitioner explained that the area had a history of speeding an anti-social driving and vehicles had lost control on the Brookfield Rise bends. the lead petitioner produced a copy of a previous Overview and Scrutiny Management Board report daed 5 March 2009. The report referred to agreed priorities for traffic calming requests in Leicester and a petition to introduce taffic calming measures on Windley Road, Brookfield Riase and the Fairway. the priority system referred to in the 2009 report had now bee superseded by more recent work programmes.</p> <p>It was explained the Brookfield Rise was not part of the 20mph programme, but agreed that some localised traffic calming would reduce speeds and the likelihood of loss of vehicle control this section of the road.</p> <p>The action proposed is as follows:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. to consult on a small scheme of traffic calming measures during 2018/2019; 2. include the outcome of a supported consultation into the Local Safety Scheme forward works programme as a ward priority. 	Proforma sent to Scrutiny Chair		GREEN

RED - Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE - Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner.

GREEN - Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER - Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

Date Petition referred to Divisional Director	Received From	Subject	Type - Cncr (C) Public (P)	No. of Sig	Ward	Date Receipt Reported to Council (C) / Committee (Ctee)	Lead Divisional Director	Current Position	Scrutiny Chair Involvement	Date of Final Response Letter Sent to Lead Petitioner	PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE
21/12/2017	Mr Arif Voraji	Petition to urge a change in council rough sleeper policies	(p)	335	All Wards		Chris Burgin	<p>Comments from the petition have been included and considered in the Homeless strategy review and proposals relating to the new Homeless strategy include items associated to the petition requests. These include;</p> <p>The strategy proposals and actions that one of the proposals is to complete a service review of the Outreach and Revolving Door team which will consider the operating hours and practices of these teams as is suggest in your petition.</p> <p>The strategy proposes to review current in house temporary accommodation arrangements including the Dawn Centre and consider day centre services and wider facilities access. It had been suggested that there were access issues through the telephone line to the current Dawn Centre which is currently available on a 24/7 basis. A number of access checks have been undertaken and on each occasion the telephone was answered by Dawn Centre staff.</p> <p>A successful meeting with Mr Voraji on the 5th February and friends has led for the group to want to be involved more formally. This is being taken forward by officers and the group have already attended a Church diocese meeting about homelessness at the invite of officers.</p>	Proforma sent to to Scrutiny Chair		GREEN

RED - Pro-forma not completed within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director

PETITION PROCESS COMPLETE - Scrutiny Chair commented on Pro-forma, Lead Executive Member signed off response and final letter sent to Lead Petitioner.

GREEN - Lead Executive Member consulted on proposed response and Pro-forma sent to Scrutiny Chair

AMBER - Petition response progressing within 3 months of being referred to Divisional Director